



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC NM 87410
(505) 334-6178 FAX: (505) 334-6170
[http://emnr.state.nm.us/ocd/District III/3distric.htm](http://emnr.state.nm.us/ocd/District%20III/3distric.htm)

GARY E. JOHNSON
Governor

Jennifer A. Salisbury
Cabinet Secretary

November 24, 1999

Mr. Jim Kennedy
Phillips Petroleum Co
5525 Hwy 64 NBU 3004
Farmington NM 87401

RE: San Juan 29-5 Unit 107, D 02-29N-05W, API 30-039-23659

Mr. Jim Kennedy:

The 1999 Packer Leakage Test on the referenced well does not provide the complete information required. Please follow the instructions on the back of the form. Conduct a complete test and provide the required information.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext 16, if I can be of any help.

Sincerely,

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector

CP/mk

xc: CTP File
Well File